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FAX: 905-896-5106 WRITER'S DIRECT LINE: (905) 615-3200 Ext. 5393

May 6, 2019

VIA EMAIL & COURIER

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street

P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: EB-2019-0007 - Imperial Oil Limited Leave to Construct Pipeline and Associated

Infrastructure in the City of Hamilton to the City of Toronto (the “Project”): City of
Mississauga Intervention

In response to the Ontario Energy Board's Notice of Application dated April 11, 2019, the City
of Mississauga (the "City") hereby gives notice of its intention to intervene in the above-noted
proceeding. This notice of intervention is filed pursuant to Rule 22 of the Board's Rules of
Practice and Procedure. The City is directly affected by the proposed Project and requests
that the Board grant the City intervenor status to participate in the proceeding.

The City is situated on the shores of Lake Ontario in the Regional Municipality of Peel. It is
Canada's sixth largest and fastest growing major city with a population exceeding 700,000
residents and with a vibrant business community.

The City is responsible for the environmental and financial well-being of the municipality, the
protection of persons and property, and the health, safety and well-being of its residents and
businesses. The proposed Project and related construction activities will have an impact on
the local environment, City infrastructure, as well as its residents and businesses. The
proposed pipeline intersects with municipal roads, significant woodlands and wetlands,
drinking water source protection areas and sensitive watercourses within the City. A
malfunction of or release from the pipeline would directly affect those residing in and around
the pipeline, and poses a serious risk to municipal infrastructure and the environment. Given
this, the City has significant interest in the issues raised with respect to the Project, including
ensuring that there are adequate ongoing maintenance and inspection programs and
emergency management measures and response plans in place to safeguard the integrity of
the pipeline.
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The City intends to be an active participant in the proceeding as necessary to request
information, identify issues, clarify, assess or test evidence through interrogatories, and, if
required, provide submissions and/or argument on issues pertinent to its interests.

The City is satisfied if the Board conducts the review of this Application using a written
hearing process.

The City does not intend to seek an award of costs as per the Board's Cost Award Guidelines.

The City requests that documents filed with the Board in this proceeding be served as
follows:

Mr. Auryn Soares

Storm Drainage Coordinator
City of Mississauga

Suite 800, 201 City Centre Drive
Mississauga, ON L5B 2T4
905-615-3200 ext.3363
auryn.soares@mississauga.ca

And to its Counsel:

Ms. Annie Thuan

Deputy City Solicitor, Municipal Law (Acting)
City of Mississauga

Legal Services Division

300 City Centre Drive

Mississauga, ON L5B 3C1

905-615-3200, ext. 5622
annie.thuan@mississauga.ca

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Elleh Bench, BA, JD, CS, CIC.C
City Solicitor
City of Mississauga

c: Jessie Malone, Imperial Qil Limited
Warren Woodhurst, Imperial Oil Limited



